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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 4:35 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: Check item photos for SCA 818 S 

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.54 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 

at 1.58.54 PM (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.54 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp 

Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.55 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.55 

PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.56 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 

2018-11-07 at 1.58.56 PM (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.56 

PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.57 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 

2018-11-07 at 1.58.57 PM (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.57 

PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.58 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 

2018-11-07 at 1.58.58 PM (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.58 

PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2018-11-07 at 1.58.59 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 

2018-11-07 at 1.58.59 PM.jpeg

Hi all, 

 

Please refer attached for check item photos. Thank you. 

 

1) Bracket lock carrier 

2) RHS front fender closing element 

3) RHS front fender bracket 

4) RHS front fender brace 

5) 1 set of attachment parts for wheel housing liner 

6) RHS front fender top cover(short) 

7) RHS lift cylinder 

 

Best Regards, 

Glory Tan. 

 


